gg
———
gﬁ

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday May 1, 2013 — 8:30 am - 11 am
Tahoe City Public Utility District
Preliminary Minutes

ATTENDANCE: Phil GilanFarr, Alex Mourelatos, Kali Kopley, Eric Brandt, Ron Parson, Eric Sather, Wally
Auerbach, Jennifer Merchant, and Kristi Boosman (TRPA Representative)

NOT PRESENT: Bill Rock, Eric Brandt, Valli Murnane, Kali Kopley

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Sandy Evans Hall, Ron Treabess, Andy Chapman, Deanna Frumenti, and
Jessica Walker, Kim Lambert

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Jan Coyler, Jaime Wright, Steve Hoch, Steve Bulena, Phoebe Bell, Theresa
May Dugan, Gordon Shaw, Roger Kahn

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
Chair Phil GilanFarr called the meeting to order at 8:34am and a quorum was established.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL - MOTION
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
e |ntegrated Work plan added as 12a
e Move Steve Bulena to the beginning of the agenda
2. Approval of Agenda

M/S/C (Parson/Merchant) (8-0-0) to approve the agenda with the modifications listed above.

C. PUBLIC FORUM
3. Phoebe Bell and Theresa May Dugan from the Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation came to
mention the Community House Project. They did just submit an application for infrastructure
funding and are looking forward to working through the process. It is a very exciting community
project.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS
Special Presentation
4. Steve Buelna, the new Placer County Ombudsman came to introduce himself. About a year
ago the County did some outreach to the community about what the needs were. Customer
Service and more timely permitting process for land development were among the top. As a
result of this they created the Ombudsman position.
e The Board members are all very excited about this position and feel it is the right direction
for the to be going in.

Board Organization
5. Appointment of Board Member Andy Wirth’s replacement effective May 2 through
December 31, 2013 — Sandy Evans Hall
e With the resignation of Andy Wirth it is necessary to appoint a new Board member.
e Joseph Mattioli and Brendan Madigan are the two highly qualified
candidates. The Board then voted for the position.

|2~




¢ Brendan Madigan won the vote, and will be the new Board member

6. Scope of Work Proposal — Sandy Evans Hall MOTION
« Every year, as required by the County we submit a scope of work by April 30. Sandy
recapped the main items that have changes. Those include Visitor Information and
Transportation and Infrastructure. Also some administration, such as economic
development.
« Jennifer mentioned that the County is going fo try to get this back by end of May so that it
can be brought back for the June 5" meeting.

M/S/C (Parsen/Kopley) (7-0-1 abstention Merchant) to approve the scope of work for Fiscal Year
201314 without attachment C.

7. Budget and Recommendation for TOT Allocation Proposal — Sandy Evans Hall/Phil

GilanFarr MOTION

* The Board of Directors has recommended the TOT Allocation Proposal that they believe is
the best interest of North Lake Tahoe.

s The Board discussed number seven in the scope of work and feel that it is important to
strengthen the wording that at least a minimum of the 60% if TOT collected in E. Placer
County be reinvested in the North Tahoe Region.

* Ron Parson thinks this should reflect the dual role of the NLTRA. The first part being to
recommending to the Board of Supervisors on how to spend the ~60% of TOT dollars.
Second half is running a budget to run this organization.

M/SIC (Parson/Brandt) {7-0-1 abstention Merchant) to approve with slight modifications per
discussion with Wally and Alex to make the wording in paragraph 7 stronger.

7.1 Budget Discussion — Sandy Evans Hall.

» Sandy explained the draft budget and recommendation. Three budget scenarios were
established. A balanced priority based budget is the one recommended by the Finance and
Executive Committees. This keeps the three silos, Marketing, Infrastructure, and
Transportation, functioning and able to honor the commitments they have. The other
change was moving County Transit Services of $494,100 to a place where the Resort
Association has more control of it. The budget stayed on the traditional breakdown of 42%
to Marketing, 11% to Transportation and 47% to Infrastructure.

s There was a discussion about fraffic management services and weather Placer County or
the Resort Association should be in charge of executing these contracts. It was also
clarified that the number in the budget included winter and summer traffic management.

» Jennifer mentioned that the overhead for personnel is growing ~100k and the County will
be looking into. Also County refocusing their services in Tahoe region.

» Alex Mourelatos asked that Jennifer pass on to the Board three Initiatives County is
focusing on. There is a big discrepancy between what the NLTRA and the County have put
forward.

+ Jennifer explained how the marketing budget has really changed. A big thing is the County
taking their TOT of the top and then dividing the remaining funds equally.

« Wally Auerbach is concerned about the direction the County is going. As a result he will not
be supporting the budget as presenied.

¢ Ron Parson spoke in support of the process this year. Three proposals were put in front of
the Finance committee. He explained the process again and really feels that is has been
going well.

M/SIC (Parson/Mourelatos} (6-1-1 abstention Merchant) to approve the draft budget.
8. Proposed Changes to TOT Ordinance Update — Ron Parson

» At last months meeting there was a presentation about proposed change to TOT. Ron felt
that the changes should go in front of the constituents prior to the change being brought

\ -2




forward to the BOS. He was able to get the changes tabled from the consent calendar and
the County is now getting feedback from the constituents.

Sandy is working with Jerry Gamez, and there will be two meetings hosted on May 15 and
16 for public feedback.

9. Proposed policy for Merit and Performance Pay — Lisa deRoulet

Lisa discussed the proposed policy change. The CEQO is currently using a goal setting and
quarterly review program with all staff members as well as annual review forms completed
be employee and supervisor.

Through consultant Laura Moriarty the Executive Committee has asked for the proposed
changes to the policies regarding incentive and merit pay for CEQ and other staff.

Lisa will also be conducting a survey for a min, mid and max pay for all salaried and hourly
positions.

Alex said that this is a great framework that allows us the Board to discuss how staff has
supported the executive directors goals.

Jennifer questioned the wording that the CEO must approve new positions. Sandy said that
will be changed to say includes Board approval.

ACTION - Table item until June 5" when the items of question can be clarified and corrected

Marketing

10. MTRiP - 5 year comparison update — Andy Chapman

Andy presented the most recent summer report. It has the sumimer totals of May through
September and is up about 70% compared to where we were last year as of 3/31. ADR and
RevPar are both up significantly.

Andy then discussed the 5-year comparison. The trend lines show that we are doing well.
Summer is looking very good.

Marketing will be emphasizing that “summer is coming early”

Ron Parsens’s concern is fire. He would like Marketing to consider a contingency marketing
plan for if wildfires become a problem this summer.

Kristi Boosman mentioned that Wildfire awareness week is May 28- June 2. The Resort
Association can help with communications.

ACTION - Staff will come up with a contingency marketing plan for fire season and become involved
in Fire Awareness Week, May 25" through June ™,

Transportation/Infrastructure
11. Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition Cost Scenarios Presentation — Gordon
Shaw/ Ron Treabess

Gordon Shaw is here to give a Cost Scenario Presentation. He is presenting a high,
medium, and low scenario. The ideal situation is that you can be anywhere in the region
and have a bus come by every 20-30 minutes to bring you any where else in the region.
This would require a new organization. That would also require some costs.
Low Scenario ($7,814,000)
¢ Daytime service year round on SR 267
¢ Consistent local service provided in Truckee year round.
« Existing Dial a Ride would remain due to ADA requirements.
e Capital
¢ Ongoing provisions of 17 CNG busses and § vans
» Farehoxes
Medium Scenaric ($12,814,000)
« Brings many headways up to every 30 minutes.
e Also includes increasing NLTE
o Capital
* DMore busses and vans
+ Stateline transit center.

|22



¢ Expand Cabin Creek facility

High Scenario {$18,487,000)
Ideal situation for the rider. Busses every 20 minutes
NLTE on the hour.
Every 30 minutes to Donner Summit
Capitol

s More busses

e In addition to middle scenario, a Kings Beach fransit hub.
The next step will be to create a priority list.
Ron Treabess thediscussed some of the next steps.

-

12. Free Skier Shuttle Report Final Report—- Gordon Shaw/Ron Treabess {15 minutes)

Ron summarized the Free Skier Shuttle.
Gordon discussed the Final Report. The service consisted of 5 busses. Gordon recapped
exactly what the services were.
Total Ridership was 3,208, with Incline to Squaw being the most popular route.
Surprises included having 2/3 of ridership in the afternoon. This accounts fo 46% of riders
being employees.
Presented a chart with daily ridership by route.
Gordon recapped the results of the on bus survey.
The busses overall ran on time.
Riders thought this was a beneficial service and would like to see it again.
The service came in below budget by about $20,000.
Gordon showed a performance measurement chart
s Passengers per Vehicle Service Hour (VSH) was 4.3
s  Operating/Capital cost per Passenger Trip $69.96
¢ Est Operating cost per Passenger-trip - $43.86
Summary
s After first few weeks the program operated well.
e Ridership was substantially lower than expected. Some of the reasons are:
+ New service
* Late date of final agreement ied to poor marketing
* Service was not allowed to use the Northstar Village transit center.
« Potential ridership is limited because there are not clear benefits to the visitor with
a car. le: no parking costs, same traffic as you would encounter in your car.
« Bulk of ridership benefited Squaw and Alpine. Also benefitted Homewood and
Northstar.
« Cost-effectiveness could be improved if we didn’'t have to pay for capital ie:
purchase fleet.
«  While numerical performance was low there are many intangibles that should be
considered
o Allows us to market as a single ski destination
» Encourages a shift from "drive-up” market to a “fly-in" market
* Improves marketability of properties not at the base of ski resorts
s Eco benefits.
Future Changes
s  Expand marketing.
Minor Schedule and route modifications
Consider additional days during spring break and ending service earlier
Provide service to Northstar transit center
Include Northstar in the program
Work to minimize employee ridership
Have the plan finalized by Oct. 1
The Board members feel that this is an important service to have in North Lake Tahoe but
we must make some changes to make is a more cost effective product in the future.

\2-4




13. Water Shuttle Marketing Plan - TMA/Ron Treabess (15 minutes)
» Everything is in place for this summers Water Shuttle Operations. The shuttle will begin on
June 27" Ron summarized some of the changes for the upcoming season.
» Operating hours will be starting later and ending later to better service the dinner
crowd,
+ Walk up passengers will be accommodated and boat operators will be able to take
credit cards.
e Jan gave an update on the marketing plan for the Water Shuttle.
+ Print and online advertising
. Rack cards, master summer schedule, print publications, advertising,
Cnline banner adds, Website, northlaketahoewatershuttle.com
¢ Lodging and Local Partners
e SVCRis including in summer packages, there are kiosks at the VIC
. Advertising Partners, ie tocal businesses. On-board books with information.
+ TV/Radio
+ Tahoe TV, Lake Tahoe TV, and Radio and News Interviews.
* Sighage
» \Visible signage at all docks, picture of boats on all dock signs, additional
marking added to vessel, and road signage where available
¢ Public Outreach
. Local events/Tradeshows, door-to-door distribution of printed materials,
Email blasts, and summer information sharing meetings/events
* Press Releases/Social Media
. Facebook, Yelp, and Press Releases
« One rate of $10 from any dock to another.
¢ The Board members are excited to see this begin its second years. They do feel it is very
important that the TNT/TMA works closely with lodging preperties and the local front line
staff to market this program.

14. Wayfinding Signage Funding Requests — Ron Treabess MOTION
s At the April Joint infrastructure Committee meeting it was recommended to approve this
funding request for two way finding signage projects.
+ Snow Creek Sighage
e Tahoe X-Country Multi-use Trail Signage

M/S/C {Parson/Sather} (8-0-0) to approve Wayfinding signage Funding Request for Snow Creek
Sighage and Tahoe X-Country Multi-use Sighage.

14.a Integrated Work Plan — Ron Treabess

¢ This has anticipated projects, but things will change as it is a work in project.

¢ There was a lengthy discussion by the Board about whether anticipated projects should be
included on this plan. There are some future projects that we are aware of that are not
included on the plan. _

» Projects that have not officially applied for infrastructure funds are not part of the plan.

+ This is a fluid document that is constantly changing.

» Alex would like mare clarity about budget vs high pricrity vs anticipated

ACTION - Modify to include wish list of future projects and bring back to the Board next month.
Membership {10 minutes)
15. Membership Sales, Activities and Events ~ Deanna Frumenti

e There were 19 new members, 10 write offs, and 24 renewing members in April
+ April focus was the Visitor Information Guide and Wedding Guide

\2-5




+ Deanna gave a Bridal Faire recap. It took place on April 13" at Squaw. There were 45
brides in attendance and 140 attendees. The information was collected and shared with the
vendors who participated.

E. DIRECTORS' COMMENTS
« Kristi Boosman announced to the group that there are two new TRPA Board members, William
Yates and Elizabeth Carmel.
s  Phil G]Iangarr Reminded the group of the upcoming Boys and Girls Club fundraiser at CB’s Pizza
on June 1°.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR - MOTIONS
Allitems (in bold) listed under the consent calendar-motions are considered to be routine and/or have been
or will be reviewed by committee, and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion
of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed from the
consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the motion and vote
to approve the remainder of consent calendar-motions.

16. Board Meeting Minutes — April 3, 2013

All committee meeting briefs are provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available at
www.nltra.org

17. Joint InfrastructurefTransportation Committee — April 22, 2013

18. Marketing Committee — April 23, 2013

19. Business Association and Chamber Collaborative — No Meeting in April

20. Lodging Committee — No Meeting in April

21. Conference Sales Directors Committee — No Meeting in April

22. Finance Committee — April 25, 2013

23. Executive Committee Report — April 22, 2013

24, Financial Reports for March, 2013

+ Financial Analysis — Project Updates

The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any
Board member

25, Conference Sales Reports

268. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — Apri!

M/S/C (Parson/Sather) {8-0-0) to approve the consent calendar as presented

G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION

« Strengthening item number 7 on the recommendation for TOT allocation.

s Tabling the performance and merit pay agenda item until June 5th

s Staff will come up with a contingency marketing plan for fire season and become involved in Fire
Awareness Week, May 25" through June 7.

* To work with School of Thought on come creative messaging for the Water Shuttle.

»  Staff will come up with an infrastructure wish-list to be vetted through the Infrastructure Committee
and revising the work plan to bring back for adoption with at the June 5™ Board Meeting.

H. CLOSED SESSION (If necessary)
l. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

J. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 12:19 am.

Submitted by

Jessica Walker

Executive Assistant

NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Association




@ -_—

north lake tahoe
Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
Staff Action Items
Board Meeting 5-1-13
Sandy — Strengthen language on item 7 in the Board Recommendation for TOT
Allocation. DONE

Lisa — Revise the policy for Merit and Performance Pay to provide for board approval of
new staff and clarify the management structure. Bring back to the Board for approval on
June 5. DONE

Andy, Emily, Marketing Team — Develop contingency plan for fire, work with TRPA
and local fire chiefs to get the message out to visitors the do’s and don’ts to prevent fires
this summer.

Andy, Ron, TMA — Work on creative for marketing the Water Shuttle this summer —
need a motivating tag line to pop. Perhaps School of Thought can provide some copy to
work with?

Ron — Revise Integrated Work Plan Draft to include updates to current projects as well as
any other anticipated projects not currently on the list. Bring back to Board on June 5.

DONE

Left from Board Meeting 4-3-13
Judy — Before the next round of grant funding, review the current partial funding strategy
and discuss with the allocations committee

Sandy — Draft letter to CalTrans in regards to Hwy 89 project timing for 2014-2016.

Left from Board Meeting 1-9-13

Sandy — Talk with Peter Kraatz at Placer County DPW about changing days off for
TART drivers in order to provide service on Christmas Day EMAIL SENT

Left from Board Meeting 12-5-12

Sandy/Jessica — Create communication plan feedback survey for key partners JUNE

|- 1



Deanna — For future Winter Expo event, consider later timing (week of Dec. 15),
promote heavily to front line employees, clarify purpose and measurement of success,
focus on winter activities, ski areas, etc. as booths — less non-winter oriented businesses
NOVEMBER

Left from Board Meeting 11-7-12

Deanna, Ron, Sandy — Keep transportation focus on agenda with the Business
Association and Chamber Collaborative ONGOING

Left from Board Meeting 10-3-12

Ron — Develop a cost analysis of adding a stop at Tahoe Cross Country area for the Free
Skier Shuttle in year 2, and report back to the board in May 2013 on the program success

Left from Board Meeting 4-4-12

Ron - Obtain from the county a breakdown of 2011 facility maintenance expenses

Left from Board Meeting 3-7-12

Lodging Committee/Andy — Develop strategy for leisure travel promotion for small
lodging, means of representing data from small lake lodging, strategies for retaining and
raising ADR

Andy — Develop 3 year measureable goals for coop

Left from Board Meeting 8-3-11

Ron — Before consideration of any future bus shelters, board needs to approve a Master
Bus Shelter Plan — Have talked to Peter Kratz about the shelter master plan and it is
in progress

|L-8




E@
) [
@ =——3

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee
MEETING DATE: May 20, 2013
BOARD MENBERS PRESENT: Phil GilanFarr, Alex Mourelatos, Wally Auerbach, Jennifer Merchant

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

M/S/C (Bergman/Davis) (9-0-0) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Agenda for
May 20, 2013

M/S/C (Merchant/Pang) (9-0-0) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Minutes of
April 22, 2013

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Kyler) (9-0-1 Auerbach) that the Joint Committee recommends that the NLTRA Board
approve TOT infrastructure funding of up to $400,000 to the Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation
toward the construction of the Community House project. As part of the motion, the Committee has
determined that:

e The application for Community House TOT funding is within approved criteria for TOT
infrastructure funding allocation.

e The requested funding aligned to appropriate land purchase, permitting, paving and parking
spaces, exterior facade construction, and off-site work extending the improvements of the
KBCCIP.

¢ The TTCF will continue to pursue other funding sources, including in adjacent jurisdictions, and
will provide a financial fund-raising report for Committee review.

e The TOT funding will be made available to TTCF in three annual payments. The first payment of
up to $200,000 in FY 2014-15 and the remaining payments of up to $100,000 in the two
subsequent years.

e The TTCF will earmark the eight Tourist Accommeodation Unit property entitlements to create a
seed for a commodity bank to be set aside for use in incentivizing future redevelopment in North
Lake Tahoe. The management of this program is still to be determined.

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Pang) (10-0-0) to recommend to the Board of Directors to restructure the joint committee
into a newly named Capital Investment/Transportation Committee.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

Staff is requesting the Board approve the TTCF funding request, or any portion thereof, as proposed in the
Joint Committee motion, and to recommend final approval by the Placer County Board of Supervisors.
Staff also recommends that the Board consider inclusion of the aforementioned public access deed
restriction and 20-year operational/maintenance guarantee.

Staff is requesting the NLTRA Board of Directors approve the new Committee structure and recommend
same to the County Executive Office. It is understood that the new Committee structure appointments will
commence January, 2014 and the NLTRA by-laws will be amended to reflect the Committee membership

change.

Eyl



gD
@ =——

horth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

CONMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: May 28, 2013
BOARD MENMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brandt

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

3.2 M/S/IC (Brandt/Pedersen) (9/0) to approve the agenda with the above
amendments.

4.1 M/SIC (Moore/Maurer) (9/0) to approve the Marketing Committee minutes
from April 23, 2013 with a revised vote count for item 5.3.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:
5.2 M/SIC (Brandt/Williams) (7/0/2 — Pedersen and Maurer abstained) to have

Les Pedersen and Julie Maurer continue their term on the Marketing
Committee.

19-1



L7
g
g ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

CONMITTEE: Business Association and Chamber Collaborative
MEETING DATE: May 8, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brandt

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

M/S/C (Brandt/Hoch) (4-0-0) to approve the Membership Advisory Committee minutes of March 13,
2012,

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:



ﬂ
e
@ﬁ‘

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Lodging
MEETING DATE: May 30, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Alex Mourelatos

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action to staff: Add “Getting Away Together” as an agenda item for the next Lodging
Committee meeting.

Action to staff; Add Wedding as an agenda item for the next Lodging Committee meeting.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

- |



g
@ A

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Group Sales Subcommittee
MEETING DATE: May 16, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: None

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action to staff (Jason): Coordinate a meeting with partners to discuss September FAM in the next
couple of week.

Action to Jason: Announce the first High Sierra Hospitality Mixer to the Conference Sales
Committee members.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

I1-1



g2
Q ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: May 30, 2013

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Phil GilanFarr and Jennifer Merchant. Ron Parson
participated by telephone.

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
Placer County will de Roulet will eliminate the bottom row of boxes on the TOT Budget spreadsheet.

Lisa de Roulet will continue to refine G&A graphs.

Lisa de Roulet will use Placer County's recommended 83%/17% (Marketing/Transportation) to allocate
RTIA rent.

The committee will have further discussion on the Salary Ranges next month.
MOTIONS MADE / VOTE:
M/S/C (Frushon/Merchant) (4/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

M/SIC (Merchant/Parson) (4/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of March 28, 2013 with the
words “and for the program to be successful” struck from section 9.3.

M/S/C (Parson/Merchant) (4/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of April 25, 2013.

BOARD APPROVAL / DIRECTION REQUESTED:
M/S/C (Parson/Frushon) (4/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the April 2013 Financial
Statements.

18-



EQ
e
@ﬁ

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
NLTRA Executive Committee

Tuesday, May 28, 2013
8:30 a.m.
NLTRA Offices

Report

Present: Alex Mourelatos, Ron Parson, Wally Auerbach, Phil GilanFarr, Valli Murnane, Kali
Kopley, Lisa DeRoulet, Ron Treabess, Sandy Evans Hall

A. Open Session

1. Items for Board Meeting Agenda — June 5

Group discussed board agenda for June 5, with primary concern revolving around the timing
and presentation of the Community House Funding Request. Ron T. was given direction to
work the group to shorten the presentation to specifics applicable to TOT funding and to limit
the public comment.

2. Contract with Placer County Update

Staff discussed the changes and issues with the contract budget and a brief synopsis of the
meeting with the county was provided by Ron P. and Alex. Scope of Work and Agreement
language has been received and Sandy will forward to the group with comments later
Tuesday. Overall there are not any major changes to what we requested and we should be
able to approve on June 5. There may be a need in the future to meet with CEO and BOS to
discuss and clarify NLTRA role.

3. Lake Tahoe Sports Organizing Committee — X-Games Bid /Wasserman Media
Group

Staff let the E. Board know that the ski areas have concluded that under the current

participation and payment configuration, the X-Games would not work for this area. ESPN

has asked to keep the door open to future discussion so no publicity has been done at this

time.

4. Truckee Tomorrow progress with cooperative marketing participation

A second meeting was held with the Truckee Tomorrow committee and more details of
participation were discussed. The committee will be taking the information back to the larger
group for discussion and decision.

|4~



5. Legislative Issues — Legislative Briefing May 21 Report

Sandy attended a Legislative Briefing on May 21 hosted by CalChamber. She then met with
staff of Sen. Darrell Steinberg and Assembly Member Perez, as well as our representative
Brian Dahle. Key items for discussion were funding mechanisms for business
redevelopment, infrastructure improvements and transportation.

6. Resort Triangle Vision Coalition - potential service and funding scenarios

Sandy shared the progress to date with the Vision Coalition. A realistic service scenario has
been identified and the gap in funding is being narrowed to what might realistically be raised
with sales tax and TOT plus recreation contributions and Truckee contributions. The Transit
Summit IT is currently scheduled for August 29.

7. Kings Beach and Tahoe City redevelopment efforts (May 29 and June 3)

A group of business people in Kings Beach met on May 29 to discuss vision process being
coordinated by Placer County and conducted by Design Workshop. Sandy then attended the
initial discussion of agencies on May 30 to relay ideas. On June 3 Roger Kahn is hosting a
group of Tahoe City business and community people at his house to meet with David Boesch
about helping with the Economic Development and redevelopment of properties in Tahoe

City.

8. June Planning Retreat for Board — June 26
Goals direction

Funding Opportunities
Host meeting in Tahoe City to allow for Brendan, Ron P., and Jennifer to attend

as they can

a.
b. Cost/Benefit Chamber Analysis
c. 2013/14 NLTRA Budget

d. Marketing Plan

e.

f.

9. Board Meeting July 3
As long as we can approve the NLTRA organization budget on June 26, the Exec. Committee

agreed to cancel the July board meeting.

19-Z



NLT Chamber/CVB/ Resort Association
Financial Statements

For the Ten Months Ending Aprif 30, 2013



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

May 30, 2013
To: Finance Committee
From: Kim Lambert

Re: Major Variances of the April 2013 Financial Statements

The following are the major budget to actual variances YEAR-TO-DATE:

e Membership dues are down due to write-offs of non-renewing members; however, actual
revenue is ahead of last year at this time.

¢ Membership Activities revenue is down as is corresponding expense.

e Marketing Commissions are down due to slow sales of the Ski Tahoe North interchangeable
lift ticket. :

e Miscellaneous revenue and membership commissions are under budget; anticipated sales
opportunities have not yet materialized.

e Conference salaries are over budget as not enough money was budgeted for sales
commissions.

e Rent, Insurance/Bonding, Supplies and Equipment Rental/Leasing expense are over budget
in some departments due to the expansion of operations.

e Programs expense is under budget as NLTRA has not yet received invoices from Community
Marketing Grant recipients. All money budgeted will be spent.

e Special Events expen'se is over budget currently; however, only 70% of budget has been
consumed.

o Market Study Reports is down in comparison to budget due to timing. The budgeted money
will be spent.

e Credit Card Fees are up due to increased consumer purchases at the new Visitor Information
Center.

e Variances in Infrastructure and Transportation Project Costs are due to timing of projects.

A0 -



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Current Assets
Petty Cash
Cash - Operations Acct #6712
Cash - Payroll Account #7421
Marketing Cooperatlve Cash
Cash - Infrastructure #8163
UBS Cash
Operations Money Market BW
Gash in Brawer
Accounis Recelvable
AJR - Sales Estimates
AR - TOT Funding
Undeposited Funds
Weblink Accounts Receivable
Inventory Assed
AR TOT Transportation
AR TOT infrastructure

Total Gurrent Assets

Propery and Equiprment
Furniture & Fixtures
Aceumn, Depr. - Furn & Fix
Computer Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Computer Equlp
Computer Software
Accum. Amort. - Software
Leasehold Improvements
Accum. Amort - Leasehold impr

Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets
Prepald Expanses
Prepaid [nsurance

Total Other Assels

Total Assets

Current Llabilities
Accounts Payable
Salaries f Wages Payahble
Empl. Federal Tax Payable
State Taxes Payable
FUTA Taxes Payabie
FSA Payable
41 (k) Plan
Estimated PTO Liabllity
Sales and Use Tax Payable
Skl Tahoe MNorth lift tickets
Marketing Gooperative Liabili
Intra-Company Borrowings
AFW Suspense Account
Payroll Liabilities
Reserves
Deferred Rev - Membership Dues
Def Revenue - Other
Unbilled Purchases
Deferred Support
Deferred Support-Transportation
Deferred Support - Infra
Deferred Sup- Infra Maint. Res

Total Current Liabilitles
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Fund Balance - General
Fund Balzance Restricted
Ternp. Restricted Net Assets 5
Temp. Restricled Net Assels 4
Unrestricted Net Assats

- Deslgnated Markellng Resarve
Designatad Infra Maint Reserve
Net income

Total Net Assets

BALANCE SHEET
Apr 30, 2013
Assefs
April 30, April 30, June 34,
2013 2012 2012
500 600 508
976,943 906,736 698,840
14,084 16,289 16,479
56,917 229,003 217,829
(41,712) 49,075 40,939
8,606 9,062 8,557
44,869 244,510 244,608
222 . 355
28,428 88,280 121,951
4,456 9,078 4,064
1,188,106 1,191,151 443,558
397 - 28
27,380 - 0
- 19,852 4,594 13,108
191,093 240,041 103,200
3,425,793 7,541,659 4,962,993
5,945,934 10,529,979 6,877,008
84,991 64,991 64,991
(60,322) (51,998} (53,388)
41,344 60,000 41,344
(39,739) (56,202} (37,923}
30,050 54,619 20,187
(23,030) (54,620} (20,188)
24,284 23,284 23,284
(23,434) (22,895} {23,284)
14,135 17,181 15,024
105,390 170,925 49,888
7,338 2,197 4,708
113,225 173,122 54,597
6,073,295 10,720,282 6,946,629
Liabilities and Net Assets
2013 2012 2012
94,543 ©0,235 569,182
35,874 49,056 59,843
1,496 934 1,496
- (1,026) 4]
48 {402) 48
- 0 0
9,360 10,654 16,136
56,143 /0477 60,883
1,181 1,356 2,425
(2,822) 11,867 2,857
56,417 229,003 217,829
(667} {22) {962)
{80) B (4,580)
8,193 28,535 4,350
“ 35,820 0
88,436 89,456 71,321
10,360 - 13,456
658 - 0
242,554 1,062,758 a
191,098 33,641 0
3,623,044 7,604,261 4,648,436
142,096 - 150,000
4,758,920 9,506,694 6,112,711
4,758,920 9,506,694 6,112,711
" 4,502,495 1]
- 243,410 0
- (4,217,078) 0
- 49,415 0
442,264 29477 305,763
293,110 - 203,110
98,544 - 08,544
480,457 516,168 136,500
1,314,375 1,213,588 833,918
6,073,295 10,720,282 6,046,629

Total Lizbilities and Net Assets




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the 10 months ended Apr 30, 2012
Consolidated Departments

Percent of
Current Current Year to Date Year fo Date Vartance Prior Year To Total 2012 YTD Budget
Month Actual  Month Budget Actual Budget Date Actual 2013 Budget Consumed
{83%)
Revenue
316,202 316,202 Placer County TOT Funding 4,199,980 3,162,021 1,037,959 3,429,157 5,158,272 81%
9,782 10,355 Membership 95,230 103,554 (8,324) 88,805 124,285 77%
371 1,457 Revenues-Membership Activitles 37,004 50,918 (13,915) 56,490 53,833 69%
1,270 744  Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club 8,539 7,439 1,100 9,728 8,927 S6%
- - Speclal Events Autumn Food&Wine - - 0 78,947 - -
- - Revenues - Retall - Nontaxable - - 0 352 - -
45 - Non-retail VIC incoma 2,020 - 2,020 - - -
6,596 7,917 Commissions 56,174 67,574 (11,400) 134,496 107,000 52%
4,659 3,000 Merchandise Sales 70,657 66,000 4,657 17,400 79,000 89%
- 3,675 Miscellaneous 75 27,842 (27,567) (3} 35,000 6%
338,925 343,350 Total Revenue 4,469,679 3,485,149 984,530 3,815,372 5,566,297 B0%
Operating Expenses
88,490 09,497 Salaries & Wages 991,801 1,026,708 35,107 1,015,2¢7 1,238,204 80%
13,794 14,841 Rent 156,796 148,408 {8,388) 104,976 178,091 88%
2,905 1,647 Telephone 31,054 20,014 (11,040) 22,921 23,308 133%
356 28t  Mail - USPS 3,181 2,808 (353} 2772 3,370 94%
1,244 790 Insurance/Bonding 11,585 7,904 (3,681) 8,081 9,485 122%
612 1,45  Supplles 12,403 11,594 (809) 14,206 13,918 89%
- - Visitor Cemmunications - Other 383 - {383) 125 - -
870 1,147 Depreclation 14,751 11,470 (281) 11,238 13,762 85%
1,111 928 Equipment Support & Maintenance 9,271 9,283 i2 11,244 11,140 83%
340 100 Taxes, Licenses & Fees 2,346 2,859 513 2,277 3,334 70%
- - Miscellaneous Expense 371 513 142 - 684 54%
1,294 1,403  Equipment Rerfal/Leasing . 17,564 14,027 {3,537) 13,642 16,828 104%
- 542  Trainlng Seminars 2,091 1,617 {474) 2,180 3,100 67%
- 150  Public Quireach - 2,876 2,876 - 3,735 0%
- 4500 Professional Fees 24,758 25,725 a67 29,370 26,975 92%
- - Research & Planning Membershlip 3,000 5,000 2,000 3,000 5,000 60%
2,798 4,333 Research & Planning 63,016 65,820 2,814 56,707 82,000 7%
15,505 18,333  Transportation Projecis 437,718 868,333 430,615 229,442 977,000 45%
39,344 - Infrasiructure Projects 1,001,154 - {1,091,154} 318,013 1,363,831 80%
30,554 - Marketing Programs 49,075 140,000 80,925 28910 196,600 25%
- - Autumn Feod & Wine - - 0 78,947 - -
5,469 4,000 Special Events 133,206 47,500 {85,796) 126,583 180,153 70%
550 2,170  Membership Activities 24,145 40,861 16,716 35,726 45,680 53%
894 500  Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 7,316 5,000 (2,316) 7,733 3,000 122%
- - Classified Ads 477 - 477) 3,480 - -
198 - Promoticns/Giveaways 925 - (925) - - -
13,400 - Market Study Reporis/Research 13,433 5,000 (8,433} 74,327 18,000 75%
80,762 80,548 Marketing Cooperative/Media 807,620 805,476 (2,144) 892,000 066,568 84%
- - Media/Coliateral/Production - - 0 122,038 - -
- 42 Miscellaneous Programs 21,797 40,973 19,176 - 88,731 25%
- - Conference - PUD - - o - 10,000 0%
3,252 2,000 Cost of Goods Sold 32,802 27,000 (5,602) 11,139 33,000 99%
10 215 Assocciate Relations 1,554 2,571 1,017 2,723 3,075 51%
248 417 Board Functions 3,372 4,167 795 5,798 5,000 67%
700 242  Credit Card Fees 5,086 2,792 (2,294} 2,897 3,400 150%
912 922 Automoblle Expenses 6,817 9,215 2,398 8,377 11,058 62%
272 158 Meals/Meetings 4,003 1,718 {2,285) 2,084 2,160 185%
735 750 Dues & Subscriptions 5,439 4,832 {807} 10,271 5,172 105%
88 631 Travel 2,269 6,311 4,042 5,764 8,238 28%
- ~  Bad Debt 300 - {300) - - -
306,717 242,246 Total Operating Expenses 3,089,549 3,368,185 {621,364) 3,265,218 5,566,499 T2%
12 183 Ravenhues- Inferest & investiment 326 1,833 (1.507) 1,831 2,200 15%
- ~  Markeling Reserves - - () - 35,820 - -
32,220 101,287 MNet Income {Loss) 480,456 118,797 361,659 516,165 1,998 -




Current
Month
Actual

204,153
9,576
180
725

50
1,680
4,683

221,047

89,457
15,178
2,015
541
1,169
581
a5
1,022
882
173

1,819
629

2,800
(3.318)

33,064
201
1,767
477

80,762
222

2,604
150
404
363
200
198

22

1,381

234,860
12

-6,328

{7,480)

Current
Month
Budget

204,153

10,355

30,000
744

5,167
5,000
2,536

257,955

93,686
13,627
1,380
280
657
968

963
813

1,166

250

5,000
19,310
500

80,548

42

2,500
202
417
242
405
158
395
631

224,140
150
6,395
40,344

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Statement of Activities and Changes In Net Assets
For the 10 months ended Feb 28, 2013
All Departments exel Iafraand Trans

Ravenue
Plzcer County TOT Funding
Membership
Revenues-Membership Activities
Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club
Speclal Evenis Autumn Food&Wine
Ravenues - Refall - Nontaxabie
Nen-retail VIG income
Commisslens
Marchandise Sales
Miscellaneous

Tofal Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salarles & Wages
Rent
Telephane
Maii - USPS
Inswance/Bonding
Suppliss
Vigitor Communications - Other
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, LIcenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipment Rentalfl.easing
Tralning Seminars
Public Outreach
Professional Fees
Marketing Programs
Autumn Food & Wine
Speciat Events
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Ciub
Classified Ads
Promotions/Giveaways
Market Study Reports/Research
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/Collateral/Production
Miscellaneous Programs
Conference - PUD
Cost of Goods Sold
Assoclate Relztions
Board Functions
Credit Card Fees
Automcbile Expenses
MealsiMestings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel
Bad Debt

Total Operating Expenses
Revenues- Interest & Investment
Marketing Reserves
Allocated

Net Income (Loss)

Year fo Date
Actual

2,041,531
05,230
37,004

8,530

2,020
56,174
70,657

75

2,311,230

868,666
140,421
26,464
3,140
10,799
11,601
383
9,871
8,284
2,230
a7t
14,448
2,001

24,758
49,075

133,206
23,960
7.316
477

925
13,433
807,620

21,797

32,602
1,529
3,372
5,086
5,074
3,681
5,318
2,269

300

2,240,657
326
-83,288

134,185

Year o Date
Budget

2,041,531
103,554
50,919
7,439

67,574
66,000
27,642

2,364,659

890,275
136,273
16,780
2,796
6,571
9,677

9,630
8,125
1,758

11,660
1,200
1,247

25,725

140,000

47,500
40,861
5,000

5,000
805,476

40,973

27,000
2,371
4,167
2,792
4,048
1,643
4,485
6,311

2,259,345
1,500
-63,987

170,801

Vartance

0
(8,324)
{13,915)
1,100
0
0
2,020
(11,400)
4,657
(27,567)

(53,429}

21,609
(4,148}
(9,684)
(344}
{4,228)
{1,924
(383)
(241)
(158
(478
(371
(2,788)
(8o
1,247
67
90,925
0

(85,796)
16,901

(2,316)

477

(925)

{8,433)

(2,144)
o

16,176
L]

{5,602}
842
795

(2,284)

(1,026

{2,038)

(833)
4,042
(300

18,688
(1,174)
0
(701)
{36,616}

Prior Year To
Date Actual

2,305,007
88,805
56,480

9,728
78,047
352

134,496
17,400
(3)

2,692,122

892,047
90,815
19,024

2,750
6,744
12,654
125
9,485
10,083
1,188

11,231
1,813

28,370
28,910
78,947
126,563
35,726
7,733
2,920

74,327
892,000
122,038

11,139
2,525
6,798
2,897
5,409
2,025

10,163
5,764

2,504,142
1,492
35,820

-64,425

218,077

11, 30, 42,
60, 70
Total 2012
2013 Budget

2,449,635
124,265
53,833
8,027

107,000
79,600
5,000

2,857,860

1,073,944
163,529
19,541
3,355
7,885
11,618

11,554
9,750
2,134

13,968
2,600
1,662

26,975

196,600

190,153
45,580
6,000

18,000
966,566

88,731
10,000
33,000
2,825
5,000
3,400
4,858
1,960
5,000
8,238

2,934,446
1,800
-76,785

1,999

Percent of
YTD Budget
Consumed
(83%)

83%
%
69%
96%

52%
89%
0%

%

8%
86%
135%
94%
137%
100%

B5%
B85%
104%

103%
80%
0%
92%
25%

70%
53%
122%
75%
84%

25%
0%
99% -
54%
67%
150%
104%
188%
106%
28%

76%
18%

0%



Revenue
Piacer County TOT Funding
Membership
Revanues-Mambership Aclivilies
Revenue-Tua AM Breakfast Club
Nen-refail VIC income
Commisslons
Merchandise Sales
Miscellaneous

Total Revenus

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Fent
“Felephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bending
Supplies
Visitor Communlcations - Other
Depreciation

Equipment Support & Maintenance

TFaxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipmient Renlatleasing
Training Seminars

Professional Fees

Research & Planning Membership
Research & Planning
“fransporlation Projecls
Infrastruelure Prajects
Marketing Programs

Spaclal Events

Membership Activiles

Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Classiiled Ads
Promolions/Giveaways

Market Study Reporis/Research
Marketing Cooperalive/Media
Miscellaneous Programs

Cost of Goods Sold

Associate Relations

Board Functions

Credit Card Fees

Aulomabile Expenses
Meals/Meetings

Dues & Subscriptions

“Travel

Bad Dabt

‘Total Operating Expenses

Operating fncome (Loss)
Revenues- inlerest & Investment
Allocated

Net income (Loss)

Marketing

1,486,970

669

1,487,639

226,313
17,423
9,226
826
2,252
2,223
75

2,938
2,241
380
22
2,054
1,137

49,075
133,266
83

223
13,433
695,980
21,575

38

4785
1,812
2,180
1,252
2205
300
1,189,030
298,609

111,785
186,824

Gonference

293,562
5,573

55,505

355,580

176,772
8,790
2,529

8
2,146
762

1,528
1,305
94

1,814

[ T S

93

702
111,660

350

1,166
117
1,470
312,429
43,451

68,325
(24,874)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Departmental Summary
For the 10 Months Ending Apr 30, 2013

Visltor
Information

261,058

2,020
70,657

333,736

165,057
88,475
4,591
449
2,790
4,684
308
1,528
1451
588

4,921

3,188

65

315,953
17,783
39,627

{21,844)

Transperfation

955,460

955,460

56,755
6199
2,262

"
304
375

940
493
58
4,558
3,000

26,606
431,718

537,438
418,022

28,208
389,814

Membership

0
88,656
37,004

8,53¢

134,189

60,809
8,189
3,161

499
1,037
1,288

940
493
58
3,267

180
160

601

112,784
21415
29,123

(7,708}

Adminisfration

239,721
19,535
6,957
533
2574
2,633

2,938
2,793
11

349

o
TR~ IS

310,766
{310,691)

326
(312,146}

1,781

*Subtatal 1 Infrastructure

1,202,989

1,202,989

66,179
10,176

36,410
65,900
1,025,254

a3

1,211,456
(8,467)

35,078
{43,545}

TOTAL

4,199,280
95,230
37,004

8,539
2,020
56,174
70,657
5

‘ '4,459.5?9

991,601
156,796
31,054
3161
11,585
12,403

- 383
11,751
9,271
2,346
Soan
217,564
2001
24,758
1.7 3,000
- 63,016
. 503.618
1,025,254
49,075
133,296
24,145
7,316
477

825
13,433
807,620
21,797
32,802
1,554
‘aare
5,086
6,817
4,003
5,439
2,260
300

3,989,549
480,130
326

480,456

20 -l



Current
Month
Actual

148,697

148,697

20,594
1451
848

B¢

236
ibh

217
240

150
30,554

5,469

123
13,400
69,596

10
69
247
177
45
98

143,739
11,179

(6,221)

Current
Month
Budget

148,697

148,697

180
100
750
631

100,943

11,262

36,487

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Special Events Autumn Feod&Wine
Commissions

Tolal Revenue

Operafing Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephene
Mall - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Visiter Communications - Other
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipment RentaliLeasing
Tralning Seminars
Marketing Programs
Auturmn Food & Wine
Special Evenis
Membership Activities
Classified Ads
Promotions/Giveaways
Market Study Reports/Rasearch
Marketing Cooperative/Meadia
Media/Collateral/Production
Milscellanaous Programs
Associate Relations
Credit Card Fees
Aulemoblle Expenses
MealsiMesatings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel
8ad Debt

Total Operating Expenses
Marketing Resarves
Allocated

Net Income {Loss)

Year to Date
Actual

1,486,970
669

1,487,639

226,313
17,423
9,296
829
2,252
2,223
75
2,938
2,241
380
22
2,054
1,137
49,075

133,296
93

223
13,433
695,960

21,575
38

475
1,812
2,180
1,252
2,205
300

1,189,030
11,785

186,524

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
For the 10 Months Ended Apr 30, 2013
Marketing

Year to Date
Budget

1,486,970
7,000

1,493,970

235,058
18,314
3,888
850
2,000
3,830

2,860
1,600
233

1,670
140,000
47,500

5,000
691,040

40,000
350
375

1,500
1,000
1,500
6,311

1,202,779

112,618

178,573

Variance

0
0
(6,331)

{6,331)

8,745
(1,109}
(5,338}

21
(252}

1,607
(75)
(78)
(741)
{147)
(22)
(384)
{1,137)

90,925

(85,796‘)
(93)

(223)
(8,433)
{4,920)

18,425
342
(100)
{312)
{1,180)
248
4,106
£300)

13,749
833

8,251

Prior Year to
Date Actual

1,761,699
78,947
2,717

1,843,363

257,402
19,804
7,261
768
2,005
3,857
2,862
3,687
204

1,736
1,069
28,910
78,947
128,583

200

74,327
760,500
100,018

408
387
1,668
1,489
6,848
4,662

1,485,502
35,820
124,240

197,301

Percent of

Total 2012 2043 YTD Budget

Budget Consumed
{B3%)
1,784,362 83%
7,000 10%
1,791,362 83%
282,026 80%
19,577 89%
4,488 206%
1,020 81%
2,400 94%
4,601 A8%
3,430 86%
1,800 125%
233 163%
2,060 103%
196,600 25%
190,153 70%
18,000 75%
829,243 84%
87,675 25%
400 10%
500 95%
1,800 101%
1,200 182%
1,500 83%
7,574 29%
1,656,220 72%
135,142 83%

L0



Current
Month
Actual

29,350
570
6,595

36,518

16,406
725
226
184
236

73
113
175
133

75
11,166
240

295

29,047
6,832

637

Current
Month
Budget

29,350

541
7,500

37,31

16,118
835
248

65
100
149
150
108
142

11,444

42
8¢

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the 10 Months Ended Apr 30, 2013

Conference

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Membership
Commissions

Total Reventia

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation

Eguipment Support & Maintenat

Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Membership Activities
Classified Ads
Promotions/Giveaways
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Conference - PUD
Assoclate Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings

Dues & Subscripiions
Travel

Bad Debt

Total Operating Expenses
Allocated

Net Income (Loss)

Year to Dafe
Actual

293,502
6,573
55,506

355,580

176,772
8,790
2,529

831
2,146
762
1,628
1,306
94
1,814
93

702
111,660

380
1,166
117
1,470

312,29
68,325

(24,874)

Year fo Dafe
Budget

293,502
5414
66,407

355,323

165,393
8,345
2915

650
1,000
1,485
1,500
1,083

130
1,417

114,436

17
798

1,235

300,804
69,138

{14,619)

Variance

0
1,158
-902

257

(11,379)
(445)
386
(181)
{1,146)
723
(28)
{222
36
{397)
{93)

(702)
2,776

67
(368)
(117)
{235)

{11,325)
813

(16,255)

Prior Year fo
Date Actual

276,333
4,995
131,779

413,107

151,177
10,107
3,117
742
1,004
1,511
1,444
1,103
106
1,435

&0
151,500

411
764
23
1,695

306,220
71,610
35,271

Total 2012
2013 Budget

352,202
6,497
95,000

453,699

198,340
10,014
3,408
780
1,200
1,782
1,800
1,300
130
1,700

137,323
10,000
500
958

1,500

370,735
82,965
0]

Percent of
YTD Budget
Consumed

(83%)

83%
101%
8%

78%

89%
88%
74%
107%
179%
43%
85%
100%
2%
107%

81%
0%
70%
122%

98%

84%

82%

20-8




Current
Month
Actual

95,546

95,546

5,262
518
192

37
45
70
7

15

1,235
15,605

138
23
23,214
2,821

69,511

Current Month
Budget

85,546

95,546

6,633
586
171

67
67
92
56

117

26,485
2,816

66,245

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the 10 Months Ended Apr 30, 2013

Revenue
" Placer County TOT Funding

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rentalf.easing
Public Outreach
Research & Planning Membership
Research & Planning
Transporiation Prejects
Membarship Activities
Classlfled Ads
Associate Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Mestings
Dues & Subscriptions

Total Operating Expenses
Allocated

Net Income {Loss)

Transportation

Year to Date
Actual

955,460
955,460

56,755
6,190
2,262

11
394
375
940
493

58

1,558
3,000
26,606
437,718
93

869

46

61
537,438
28,208

389,814

Year to Date
Budget

955,460

955,460

6,653
5,862
1,987

667
667
920
558
100
1,167
1,329
5,000
22,500
868,333

125
3,500
7
979,440
28,164

(52,144)

Varlance

0
0

9,898
(337)
{275)

{11}
273
292
(20}
85
42
(391)
1,329
2,000
{4,106)
430,615
(93}
125
2,631
{48)
11

442,002
(44)

441,958

Prior Year to
Date Actual

516,000

516,000

58,063
7,081
1,948

4

672
69
881
5586
5
1,205

3,000
24,998
229,442

280

o]
1475
4

54
331,433
30,200

154,367

Total 2012
2013 Budget

1,148,566

1,146,566

80,239
7,034
2,328

300
800
1,104
870
100
1,400
1,773
5,000
30,000
977,000

150
4,200
100

72
1,412,770
33,796

Percent of
YTD Budget
Consumed
(83%)

83%

83%

%
88%
97%

49%
47%
85%
4%
58%
1%
(%
60%
85%
45%

0%
21%
46%
85%
48%

83%

Page 4



Current
Month
Actual

26,106
0

45
4,659
0

30,810
13,054

6,445
521

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

for the 10 months ended Apr 30, 2013
Visitor Information

Current
Year fo
Month Date Actual
Budget
Revenue '
26,106 Placer County TOT Funding 261,059
0 Revenues - Retail - Nentaxable 0
0 Non-retail VIC income 2,020
3,000 Merchandise Sales 70,657
3,675 Miscellaneous 0
32,781 Total Revenue 333,736
Operating Expenses
15,925 Salaries & Wages 165,051
8,941 Rent 88,475
155 Telephone 4,591
15 Mail - USPS 449
83 Insurance/Bonding 2,790
83 Supplies 4,694
0 Visitor Communications - Other 308
149 Depreciation ' 1,528
150 Equipment Support & Maintenanc 1,451
0 Taxes, Licenses & Fees 588
333 Equipment Rental/Leasing 4,921
500 Training Seminars 0
500 Professlonal Fees 3,188
0 Membership Activities 93
0 Classified Ads 0
0 Media/Collateral/Production 0
42  Miscellaneous Programs 0
2,000 Costof Goods Scld 32,602
29 Associate Relatfons N 425
58 Credit Card Fees 2,562
26 Automobile Expenses . 1,700
0 Meals/Meetings 472
0 Travet 65
28,988 Total Operating Expenseos 315,953
3,814 Allocated 38,627
<21 NetIncome (l.oss) (21,844)

Year to
Date
Budget

261,059
0

0
66,000
27,642

354,701

174,519
89,410
2,017
150
833
833

0
1,490
1,500
206
3,333
1,000
4,475
0

0

0

417
27,000
292
583
250

- 80
0

308,368
38,137

8,196

Variance

0
0
2,020
4,657
(27,642)

(20,965)

9,468
935
(2,574)
(299)
(1,857)
(3,861)
(308)
(38)
49
(382)
(1,588)
1,000
1,287
(93)
4]

0
417
(5,602)
(133)
(1,979)
(1,450)
(412)
(65)

(7,585)
{1,490)

(20,040)

Prior Year
To Date
Actual

267,875
352

0
17,400
70

285,697

143,667
32,202
1,453
107
1,005
2,961
126
1,444
1,203
193
3,668
0

0

18

720
22,021
0
11,139
389
642
1,657
110

0

224,724
54,126

6,847

Total 2012
2013
Budget

313,271
0

0
79,000
35,000

427,271

215,026
107,284
2,328
180
1,000
1,000
0
1,788
1,800
206
4,000
1,000
4,975
0

0

Y

500
33,000
350
700
300

60

0

375,507
45,764

6,000

Percent of
¥YTD Budget
Consumed

(83%)

83%

89%
0%

78%

7%
82%
197%
249%
278%
469%

85%
81%
285%
123%
0%
64%

0%
99%
121%
366%
567%
787%

84%

0%

20-1D




Current
Month
Actual

16,503
16,503
6,163

2,507
192

50,271

3,508

{37,276)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the 10 Months Ended Apr 30, 2013

Infrastructure

Current
Month
Budget

Revenue
16,503  Placer County TOT Funding

16,503 Tofal Revenue

Operating Expenses
6,928 Salarles & Wages
627 Rent
96 Telephone
1 Mail - USPS
67 Insurance/Bonding
125 Supplies
92 Depreciation
B0 Equipment Support & Maintenance
100 Taxes, Licenses & Fees
- Miscellaneous Expense
120 Equipment Rental/Leasing
42 Training Seminars
150 Public Quireach
4,333 Research & Planning
- Infrastructure Projects
- Membership Activities
- Classifled Ads
- Associate Relalions
167 Automobile Expenses
- Meals/Meetings
- Dues & Subscriptions

12,908 Total Operating Expenses
33 Revenues- Interest & Investment
3,582 Allocated

46 Net Income (Loss)

Year to Date
Actual

1,202,989

1,202,989

G6,179
10,176
2,327
10

303
428
240
493

58

1,658
36,410
1,001,154
a3

26

8r4

276

61
1,211,456

35,078

{43,545)

Year to
Date
Budget

165,030

165,030

69,781
6,273
1,247
13
667
1,250
920
600
1,000
513
1,200
M7
300

43,330

75
1,667
75

75
129,403
333
35,823

137

Variance

1,037,959

1,037,959

3,602
(3,903)
{1,080)

3
274
822
(20)
107
942
513
(358)
417
300
6,920
(4,091,154)
(93)
0
49
793
{201)
14

{1,082,053)
333
745

(43,682)

Prior Year to
Date Actual

607,250
607,250
63,307
7,081
1,948

10
665

31,709
318,013

280

a9
1,493

429,643
339
34,225

143,721

Total 2012
2013 Budget

1,661,871

1,561,871

84,021
7.528
1,440

15
800
1,500
1,104
720
1,100

52,000
1,363,831

100

2,000

100

100
1,519,283
400
42,988

Percent of
¥YTD Budget
Consumed
{83%)

7%

7%

79%
135%
162%

B67%

49%

29%

85%

68%

5%
0%
108%
0%
0%
70%
80%

26%
44%
276%
61%

80%

82%

AD-\



Current
Month
Actual

9,213
371
1,270

10,854

5,601
518
293

30
112

9,029
2,912

(1,087)

Current
Month
Budget

9,514

1,457
744
417

12,432

6,342

10,772
2,907

{1,247)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Revenue
Membership
Revenuss-Membership Activities
Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club
Commissions

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenanc
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Eqguipment RentaliLeasing
Training Seminars
Professlonal Fees
Membership Activities
Tuesday Motming Breakfast Club
Classified Ads
Miscellaneous Programs
Associate Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscripfions
Travel
Bad Debt

Total Operating Expenses

Allocated

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
For the 10 Months Ended Api 30, 2013
Membershlp
Year to Year to
Date Actual Date
Budget

88,656 98,140
37,004 50,919
8,539 7,439

- 4,167

134,199 160,665
60,808 85,294
6,199 5,690
3,161 2,247
499 500
1,037 654
1,289 833
940 920

483 792

58 65

3,267 2,417
180 200

i6Q -
23,589 40,861
7,316 5,000
477 -

222 556

25 313

2,049 1,833
141 1,250

272 250

601 750
112,784 130,625
29,123 29,075
{7,708) 965

Net [ncome {Loss)

Variance

(9,484)

(13,815)
1,100

{4,167)

(26,466)

4,485
{309)
{914)

1
(383)
(456)

(20}
299
7
(850)
20
€160)
17,272
{2,316)
(477)

17,841
(48)

(8,673)

Prior Year
to Date
Actual

83,810
56,490
9,728

150,028

68,858
7,110
2,338

508
665
1,122
872
806
65
2,433

35,709
7,733
755

324
1,868
1,212

96

838

133,310
32,130

{15,412}

Total 2012
2013
Budget

117,788

53,333
8,927
5,000

185,528

78,352
7,068
2,640

800
785
1,000
1,104
950
85
2,900
1,000

45,580
6,000

556
375
2,200
1,500
300
1,000
664

154,639
34,889

(4,000)

Percent of
YTD Budget
Consumed

(83%)

75%
69%
96%
0%

A0-\2_




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the 10 Months Ended Apr 30, 2013
Administration

Current Current Percent of
M Year to Date  Year to Date . Prior Year to Total 2012 YTD Budget
onth Month Variance
Actual Budget Actual Budget Date Actual 2013 Budget Consumed
ge
. (83%)
Revenue
- - Misceltaneous 75 - 75 {73) -
- - Total Revenue 75 - 75 {73) - -
Operating Expenses
22,410 24,540 Salaries & Wages 239,721 250,011 10,290 271,843 300,200 80%
1,629 1,631 Rent 19,535 16,314 {3,221) 21,591 19,577 100%
633 482 Telephone 6,957 5,712 (1,245) 4,856 6,676 104%
26 65 Mail - USPS 533 646 113 636 775 69%
274 208 Insurance/Bonding 2,574 2,083 (491) 2,065 2,500 1G3%
145 270 Supplies 2,633 2,696 63 3,203 3,235 81%
217 286 Depreclation 2,938 2,860 (78) 2,862 3,432 86%
340 325 Equipment Support & Maintenance 2,793 3,250 457 3,284 3,800 72%
340 - Taxes, Licenses & Feas 1,111 1,125 14 620 1,500 T4%
- - Miscellaneous Expense 349 - (349) - - -
173 282 Equipment Rental/l.easing 2,362 2,823 431 1,959 3,388 71%
- - Training Seminars 774 - (774) 744 600 ©128%
- - Public Outreach - 1,247 1,247 - 1,662 0%
- 4,000 Professional Fees 21,410 21,250 {160) 29,370 22,000 7%
- - Membership Activilies 93 - {93} - - -
- - Classified Ads - - - 1,185 - -
- 100 Associate Relations 680 1,000 310 962 1,200 58%
248 M7 Board Functions 3,372 4,167 795 6,798 5,000 67%
- 25 Automobile Expenses 256 250 (6) 207 300 85%
- 33 Meals/Meetings 640 333 {307) 307 400 160%
305 - Dues & Subscriptions 1,995 1,000 (995} 782 1,000 200%
- - Travel - - - 1,103 -
26,740 32,664 Total Operating Expenses 310,766 316,767 6,001 354,387 377,345 82%
(31,215) {31,205)  Allocated ) (312,146} (312,954} (808) {346,530) {375,545) 83%
4,487 {1,219) Net Incoma (Loss) 1,781 {2,313) 4,094 (6,438) - -

AD-1%




KEY METRICS APRIL 30, 2013

Total TOT Collections by Quarter 2008 - 2013

Q1 (JAS) Q2 (OND) Q3 (JFM) Q4 (AMJ) Total
2008-09 3,148,504 1,390,740 2,668,493 1,066,840 8,274,577
2009-10 2,703,071 1,556,649 3.537.,143 1,101,823 8,808,686
2010-11 3,145,123 2,027,191 3,694,469 1,270,140 10, 136,993
2011-12 3,575,545 1,706,628 3,078,629 1,459,354 9,820,156
2012-13 3,762,759 2,001,766 3,033,996 8,798,521
MTRIiP Reservations Activity [ FY1213 | FY1i112 | Variance
Occupancy during April 25.0% 41.9% -40.2%
ADR April (Average Daily Rate) $ 169 & 172 -1.7%
Occupancy forecast May 20.3% 22.5% -9.8%
ADR April $ 153 $ 155 -0.7%
Occupancy (prev 68 mo) 42.7% 39.8% 7.3%
ADR (prev 6 mo) $ 248 $ 228 8.9%
Occupancy (next 6 mo) 27.6% 18.6% 48.7%
ADR (next 6 mo) $ 213 § 201 6.2%
Incremental Pacing for April 4.6% 57% -19.7%
Conference Revenue Statistics Fiscal 2012 2013 (Jul- Mar)
2012-13 2011-12 YOY % Change
FORWARD LOOKING
Total Revenue Booked as of 3/31/13 $ 2,032,945 $ 2,030,957 0%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue 75,859 141,657 -46%
Number of Room Nights 14,112 11,532 22%
Number of Tentative Bookings 97 48 102%
CURRENT
Annual Revenue Goal $ 1,750,000 $ 1,700,000 3%
Annual Commission Goal $ 75,000 $ 125,000 -40%
Conference Revenue And Percentage by County:
Washoe $ 180,887 13% $ 154,668 9% 17%
Placer $ 714,805 51% $ 1,396,486 84% -49%
South Lake $ 488,705 35% $ 80,605 5% 506%
Nevada $ 16,119 1% $ 28,164 2% -43%
Total Conference Revenue e $ 1,400,516 $ 1,659,923 - -16%
VlSITOBINFORMATlON STATISTICS FOR 2012 2013 (Jul-Apr) : Infrastructure Fund Balances Held by
Tahoe City: . 201212013 2011/2012 | YOY % Change Placer County as of 4/30/13
April Referrals 252
Walk In 33189 10876 205%| [Contract 12477 2007-08 $ -

—_— Thonekl & 2(7}5131 ;ggg :"f Contract 12659 2008-09 $ =
ings Beach (Walk In On 3 %

Rengo (Walk ir?gnly) 2 3136 3120 1| |Contract 12818 2009-10 % -
TEmloymerE — = ——5]|Contract 12945 2010-11 $ 401,199
Dollar Point 0.3% 11.6% 0.9% Contract 13054 201112 § 1,249,520
Kings Beach 7.9% 10.0% 5 6% ||Contract 13235 201213 $ 1,357,037
Sunnyside/Tahoe City 9.2% 11.6% 10.0%|[Total Fund Balances _ § 3,007,756
Tahoe Vista 13.3% 16.5% 14.3%||Chamber Of Commerce Total Membership
California 9.4% 11.1% 9.7%| | April 2012 468
Placer County 8.0% 10.0% 8.6%]| |April 2013 505
Calendar Year Sales Tax Revenue - Tahoe

c YOY %
Quarter 12007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Change
First (JFM) 575721 $ 643,647 $ 521,787 $ 592,861 [|$ 469,504 $505,344 8%
Second (AMJ) 528,029 $ 486,809 $ 400,212 $ 376,497 || $ 391,536 $476,098 22%
Third (JAS) 792,879 $ 791,449 $ 612,761 $ 687,963 || $ 757,531 B - -
Fourth (OND) 514,200 $ 431,607 $ 428,368 $ 448204 || $ 441,061 $ “ =
Total 2,410,028 "$ 2,353,512 "$1,063,128 '$ 2,105,615 | ['$ 2,059,632 "$981,442

.1 - |



] ,vseo S oY
v%@( .w@v o 5 ‘m,wv & Gl Sty
Q2 N2 A2 3 o) N
R N £ @ 0 & P o T & RS
L F P PRI ER FP DL PP TP P o
oVo,N, T o P .unv.vszw.,u & Q@N/m 4,@ v%. & %v& © & o %@.@@& > .%O & o & @«(@@& S
AP S RS SO A AL S I & @Y G AT gF O gv &
& & P PRSI & E XX NS & &@%& & oF RS F® PSS
T T TP FLRLELFI TS TR LTSS TSI F L E o FFF
1041
A - 0S¢
mmﬂ
3
2
= Bl <ot
3 ] g - 00S
3 WEE
o & s
= H <
R 7y
N 1y
N o - 05/
O &l TE
B g, 5¢
& se
_ =S
o™ e
== 0¢ :
o= == 1 8T - 000'T
_.Illlllllau.ﬁ.ﬁ o o
T & g LoOortl
_.omN\H

€T0T T Yodel - 10T ‘vz 1oqueoag — sAed zy Poliad juswisinsesiy

Bululoly - uoj3e2d0T Bulpieog Jad siapry

NOILYOOT A9 SLNNQOD FTLLNHS Y3DAS
NOSVIS AVA ¢¥ — NOSV3S £T10¢-2¢10¢
I1LLNHS IAS 33¥4 F3INONYL/A0HYL HIHON

AON-)—



20.1-%

&3
& ford N &
e @% & NS & )w,,v,\o ,.m\%
N >
N & &£ D o 5 & 8 ) S
@ & @ ¢ 2 ) & > o N
N & 2 Q) S O ») K o> N R & 3 =
= & £ S 2 o Q¥ i Sy @ & > S PN @ ¥
LI R S - A s I S A AN S < G O
p o%y ) /4//..0 &% $ &~ g ¥ @//o F @s & O.,v. & @O? &ov &«vv ésv 0&@ 7/.4
+ > & Lo o ¥ ¥ @ 5 - % N o &
2101 o ,mwy & S & & o //ow, /oo fé& ..mo \m&\vv & ooo ,.,..of .m) @44 ,.@;/,.
—0S¢
g
o -008
S
1)}
: 0€s
=
g
w ~05/2
T 2
efetey) h.v
S — I . —-000°T
T T T Z Z i L
-052'T

£T0Z ‘PT YoIeW - ZTOT ‘T J2queoag - sAeq ¢y poliad jusuisinsesiy

Buiuloy - uojyed0T bunybipy Jad siapry

NOILLVOOT Ad SLNNOD FTLLNHS JIDIS
NOSV3S AVA ¥ — NOSVY3S £10¢-210¢
ATLLAHS XS 3344 I3X0NYL/I0HVL HLYON



(o3
_@ S 9&
Y A ¢¢¢~ nwv.%o 90.%« v.@%
W
& & @ N S &0 &
N @00. & &£ & kil > i o m_éo A e O™ )
& ™ pog @ ) &N 27 % 2% i S N i % & 2 &
& oo¢® PO & & & & & &% & 2 & F a,vvs )
2
A 0&0 o> Oﬁ@ & & @&9 ,N.,."@ PAS R )lwm\ oo\/ S /eo.o %7
A A A Ao AR - - e G
M
o - 0S¢
2% - 005
S
1
o L 052
xm_.x
b T
g - 000°T
- 0SZ°T
L 00S°T
6SST
-0S2°T
=
||[ﬂ.ﬂuq &8 L 000'z
T 1 1 Tz Tz Tt % ¥ + S 5 g g1 0¢
- 0522
€T0T ‘PT U2IB — TTOT ‘+T Joquisdsg — sAeq gy poliad jusllusinses|y
- 0052

suooulally - Uoied0] Bulpieog Jad Siopry

NOILVYOO1 Ad SINNCD FTLLNHS ¥IIMS
NOSVdS AVQA 9% — NOSV3S £102-270¢
F1LLAHS XS 334¥4 33XMONYL/IOHYL HLYON

L0.1-4



L0L'Z IBjoL

ET0T '$T Y2{eW - ZTOT ‘¥z 1oqueoeq - sAeq gy PoLIad JUswainses)y

22| Mglera

- 00S

- 05/

rooo~H
-0S2'T
- 00S'T
0821
-000'2

- 0522

L 0052

suoouJaly - UoleaoT bunybily 124 siepry

NOILY301 Ad SINNOD FTLLNHS ¥3ADIS
NOSVIS AVA 9% — NOSV3S £102-210¢
F1LLAHS IAS 3344 3IMONYL/FOHVL HLIEON

d0.1-5



3'0 L [ 1% g 9 z g 8 Ol zl Aep Jad gg - dii] 150 sIobusssey

1z 8¢ LL gLl i 553 0ge 892 o0 . e €8¢ feq Jed siebusssed

gz’ vee'y L¥8'S LLB'ZL ¥6Z' L1 gLg'le Z¥6'se Goz'0g 62G'¥E Zle'ee gez'ey 1=Mon 64 /¢ uoseag Jad siebusssey

sonsnels JebBuassed jebie] |

{o6'avl) | (85°vE) $|(wel) $|(eed) ¢|le8d ¢/ & oro §| 0L $| sz $| soe  $| zee g Apisqng Jebusssed Jad

(ovi'8LL) |(c6v'ayL) § | (bEE'SLL) § | (925'28) §| (s96'e7) 8 | (Lav'sy) ¢ Ly0'8l $| SSG'LS $| €90'68 $| LLS'BLL | 620'28) & sle|log esuadxg paisnodalun

68¥'681 $| 000'¢8)l $| 000'cgl $| 0OO'ESl $| 000'e) $| 000'€S ¢ | CoO'ERl ¢ 000°¢8L$| 000'e8L $| 000'E8) & | 0O0'EE] & sasuadxz ejo,

68%¥'¥S $| o00'st ¢| ocoo'er $ ooo'sy $| ooo'st $| ooo'er § 000's¥ $| oco'st $| ooo'st ¢ 000's¥ $| 000'st $ sesuadxg sAlesSIUILIDY

000°sel $ | 000'SEL $| OoO'ssl $| ooo'ssl ¢ ooo'cel ¢ 000'¢EL $| COO'GEL $| 00O'SELS 000'se} $| 000'seL $| 000'SEL & (Jeog suQ) s1s09 Bunessdo

‘sasuadxg

BYO'LL $| 80S'€E $| 91029 $| ¥TT'00L §| ZEO'VEL § | OVS'LOL & | Lb0'l0Z §| Seg'bezs £90'89Z $| 146'108 ¢ | 60'csE ¢ s1030e4 peo Bulfiep je enusasy ejol

JabBuassed

Jad arey 57774 ‘uiw gg dad si1abuassed

Zl  ‘feq Bupesadg inoy-zy ‘uoseag Keq

‘suonjdwnssy anuaasy £1.0z

%l %01 %02 %0¢ %0 %0s %09 %04 %08 %06 %00L
10j0B4 | @ Jojoey | @ Jojo0E4 @ 101984 | @ 103984 | B 1030E4 @© IojoeS | @ Jopoey | @ Jojoey ® 101084 | @ Jo39B4 1ePOIl [BloUBUIL S[IINUS 13BN £10Z
pPEOT pEOT peoT] 2=l peOT peoT peoT peoT peoT peoT peoT

[emy
cioeg

009°L0Z §  siesjf om] Joj Buipung Bujuieuisy
00¥'elL asuedx3 Bulpesedg suQ Jes i |-
000°08¢€ & ¢ }sanbey Buipun4 |guibuo

uonisod Bulpung om] Jea) anys Ja1ep

1sanbay Sulpung JeuiSLIO ay3 ulylm s1esadp 01 994U Jeaj Ul %40S

PUB OM] .IB3A Ul 10108} PBO| %07 4O 98BJ9AR UB 9A3|YIE 03 SPaaU 3|11NYS JO1BAN Yl

OlIBUDS 23.Y | JEDA pUB OM] JesA
J1LLIAHS Y31VM JOHVL IVT HLIYON

.-l



Monthly Report April 2013

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 12/13

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 12/13 FY 11/12 Variance
Total Revenrue Booked as of 4/30/13: $1,475,449 $2,064,763 -29%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $60,107 $138,703 -57%
Number of Room Nights: 8533 10903 -22%
Number of Delegates: 3771 4750 21%
Auuual Revenue Goal: $1,750,000 $1,700,000
Annual Commission Goal; $75,000 $125,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 80 48 67%
Monthly Detail/Activity April-13 April-12
Number of Groups Booked: 5 2
Revenue Booked: $87,106 $50,148 74%
Projected Commission: $2,165 $4.216 -49%
Room Nights: 449 260 73%
Number of Delegates: 324 145 123%
Booked Group Types: 5 8Smf, 1 Assoc. 2 Assoc.
Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 2
Arrived in the month April-13 * Est. April-12
Number of Groups: 4 2
Revenue Arrived: $44,559 $87,343 -49%
Projected Commission: $4,456 $7,802 -43%
Room Nights: 355 546 -35%
Number of Delegates: 364 525 -31%
Arrived Group Types: 3 Assoc. | Smf 1 Assoc, 1 Govt.
Monthly Detail/Activity March-13 March-12
Number of Groups Booked: 9 4
Revenue Booked: $2,064,398 $61,339 3266%
Projected Commission: $190,327 $6,643 2765%
Room Nights; 11235 495 2170%
Number of Delegates: 5136 390 1217%

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission;
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

5 Smf, 1 Assoc.
3 Corp.
8

March-13 * Est.

2

$26,698

$2,958

145

70

1 Corp., 1 Univ.

2 Assoc. 2 Smf
5

March-12
0

$0

$0

0

0

LA



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission;
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revemue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Atrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

February-13
11

$226,355

$4,642

1750

872

1 Corp, 5

Assoc, 3 Film

1 Tour Operator
4

February-13
5

$85,979

$1,076

299

150

2 Corp, 1 CA Assoc.

1 Smf, 1 Tour Operator

Janunary-13
7

$203,022

$13,107

1210

469

1 Corp.2 Smf 1 Gowt.
2 Univ. 1 Sem,

4

January-13
1

$33,919
$1,696
136

55

1 Assoc.

December-12
0

$0

%0

0

0

February-12
3

$109,989
$8,640

731

375

1 Corp, 1 Smif,
1 Seminar

February-12
3

$153,869
$7,917

650

210

2 Assoc.,, 1 TA

January-12
1

$8,019
$802

S0

50

1 Assoc.

January-12
6

$706,729
$39,489

2844

975

5 Corp., T Assoc.

December-11
1

$4,500

$450

50

34

1 Smf,

6

106%
-46%
139%
133%

-44%
-86%
-54%
29%

2432%
1534%
1244%

838%

-95%

-95%
-94%

pARSS)



Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission;
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booled:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

December-12
1

$£5,103

$510

27

13

1 Corp.

November-12
7

$211,573
$9,494

1119

591

2 Govt. | SMF,
2 Assoc., 1
Coip, | DMC
4

November-12
I

$14,643

$732

145

62

1 Assoc.

October-12
2

$59,386
$3,055

585

225

1 Corp. 1 Smf
2

October-12

6

$165,774

$5,482

1185

735

2 Assoc. 2 Smerf, 2 Film

September-12
8

$145,737

$8,299

10

368

1 Corp, 5 Assoc., 2 Film
2

December-11
1

$4,176

$0

48

18

1 Govt.

November-11
3

$54,885

$0

380

210

1 Assn,, 1 Film
Crew, 1 society
3

November-11
1

$13,352

$0

105

60

1 Film Crew

October-11
1

$7,546
$377

30

65

1 TA

0

October-11
4

$371,268
$36,583
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

September-11
5

$464,992
$46,076
1758

823

3 Corp, T Smf, |

0

22%

-44%
-28%

133%
285%

194%
181%

10%

38%
3%

100%
687%
710%
1850%
246%

-55%
-85%
119%
234%

60%
-69%

-48%
-55%

21-3




Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Comimission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights;

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups;

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

September-12
8

$124,013

$13,900

689

347

4 Corp., 2 Assoc., Smf

August-12
1

$2,902

$0

25

25

1 Film Crew
3

August-12
6

$372,770

$23,733

2033

656

2 Corp, 2 Assoc., 1Smf
1 Film Crew

July-12

9

$168,743
$6,118

953

379

5 Corp, 1 Assoc.
3 Smerf

4

July-12

2

$82,912

$0

426

192

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

September-11
4

$371,268
$36,583
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

August-11
5

$464,992
$46,076

1758

823

3 Corp, | Smf, '
0

August-11
4
$371,268
$36,583
541

220

1 Corp., I Assoc.

July-11

5

$737,507
$36,875

2873

890

1 Corp, 4 Assoc

0

July-11
2
$61,096
$4,855
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

-67%
-62%
27%
58%

-80%
-99%

-99%
-97%

0%
-35%
276%
198%

80%
-77%
-83%
-67%
-57%

36%

-21%
-13%

-4



Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

(Goal)
For 2013/14: $1,835,708 $1,200,000
For 2014/15: $4,927,090 $800,000

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 4/30/13: 140

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years;
2011/2012: 119
2010/2011; 92
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009; 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205

2-S




Monthly Report April 2013
CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS
South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 12/13
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 12113 FY 11/12 Variance

Total Revenue Booked as of 4/30/13: $565,488 $85,080 565%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $15,925 $9,997 59%

Number of Room Nights: 5671 848 569%

Number of Delegates: 2192 506 333%
Annual Commission Projection: $16,000 $15,000
Monthly Detail/Activity April-13 April-12

Number of Groups Booked: 1 1

Revenue Booked: $28,620 $45,432 -37%

Projected Commission: 30 $2,271 -100%

Room Nights: 200 370 -46%

Number of Delegates: 95 250 -62%

Booked Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Assoc.

Arrived in the month April-13 April-12

Number of Groups: 0 0

Revenue Arrived: $0 $0

Projected Commission: $0 $0

Room Nights: 0 0

Number of Delegates: 0 0

Arrived Group Types:
Monthly Detail/Activity March-13 March-12

Number of Groups Booked: 1 0

Revenue Booked: $7,258 $0

Projected Commission: $1,088 $0

Room Nights: 84 0

Number of Delegates: 45 0

Booked Group Types: 1 Tour Operator

Arrived in the month March-13 *Est. March-12

Number of Groups: i 0

Revenue Arrived: $11,137 $0

Projected Cormmission: $1,114 %0

Room Nights: 125 0

Number of Delegates: 52 0

Arrived Group Types: 1 Assoc.




Moenthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:

Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Axrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:

Projected Commission:

Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:

Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:

Projected Cominission:

Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:

Projected Comumission:

Room Nights;
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Axrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:

Projected Commission:

Room Nights;
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

February-13
0

50
$0
0
0

February-13
1

515,717
$0

102

70

1TA

January-13
2

$20,943

$644

130

85

I Assoc. 1 Smf

January-13
0

$0
$0
0
0

December-i2
0

$0

$0

0

0

December-12
1

$401,031

%0

4345

1200

1 Assoc.

February-12
2

$166,374
$0

2340
1800

2 Assoc.

February-12
2

$14,265
$1,510
85

150

2 Corp

January-12
2

$9.997

£0

92

70

1 Cotp.1 Smf

January-12
0

$0
$0
0
0

December-11

1
$9,423
$1,413
30

120

1 Corp.

December-11

0
80
$0
0
0

10%
-100%
20%
-53%

109%

41%
21%

Q-1




Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights;

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

November-12
0

$0

30

0

0

November-12
0

50

$0

0

0

October-12
2

$18,731
$426

167

113

I Corp., 1 Tour Operator

October-12
1

$8,573

$0

66

180

1 Smerf

September-12
2

$21,917

$1,113

206

302

1 Assoc. and 1 Smf

September-12
2

$10,648

$1,597

104

75

1 Assoc. and 1 Smf.

November-11
0

$0

$0

0

0

November-11
0

$0

$0

0

0

October-11
0

£0

$0

0

0

October-11
2

$15,354
$767

132

90

} Smf

September-11
1

$4,455
$668
50

50

1 Smf

September-11
]

$4,459
$668
47

50

1 Smf

-44%
100%
-50%
100%

392%

67%
312%
504%

139%
139%
121%

50%




Monthly Detail/Activity August-12 August-i1

Number of Groups Booked: 0 0
Revenue Booked: $0 $0
Projected Comimission: $0 $0
Roomn Nights: 0 0
Number of Delegates: 0 0
Booked Group Types: 0
Arrived in the month August-12 August-11
Number of Groups: | 1
Revenue Arrived; $31,325 $33,959
Projected Commission: $4,698 $5,093
Room Nights: 175 372
Number of Delegates: 90 75
Arrived Group Types: [ Corp. 1 Govt.
Monthly Detail/Activity July-12 July-11
Number of Groups Booked: 1 0
Revenue Booked: $5,004 %0
Projected Commission; $500 $0
Room Nights; 40 0
Number of Delegates: 40 0
Booked Group Types: I Assoc, 0
Lost Business, # of Groups; 0 2
Arrived in the month July-12 July-11
Number of Groups: 1 0
Revenue Arrived: $10,103 50
Projected Commission: $1,515 30
Room Nights: 60 0
Number of Delegates: 40 0
Arrived Group Types: 1 Smerf 0
NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 4/30/13: 140

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2011/2012: 119

2010/2011: 92

2009/2010: 107

2008/2009: 151

2007/2008; 209

2006/2007. 205




NORTH SHORE 4 QUARTER - FY.2012/13

Apr-13 | | l

Groups Booked: 5

Placer County: 3 Room Nights: (240 Delegates: | 124 Revenue: |$41,607
Washoe County: |2 Room Nights: |209 Delegates: |200 Revenue: |$45,499
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Groups Arrived: 4

Placer County: 2 Room Nights: |262 Delegates: |275 Revenue: [$30,843
Washoe County: [2 Room Nights: |102 Delegates: |80 Revenue: [$13,716
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: [$0
May-13

Groups Booked:

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates:. Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Groups Arrived:

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates. Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Jun-13

Groups Booked:

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Groups Arrived:

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Quarter totals by county:

Groups Booked: 5

Placer County: 3 Room Nights: |240 Delegates:|124 Revenue: [$41,607
Washoe County: |2 Room Nights: |209 Delegates: [200 Revenue: |$45,499
Nevada County: [0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
TOTAL: 5 449 Delegates: 324 $87,106
Groups Arrived: 4

Placer County: 2 Room Nights: |262 Delegates: |275 Revenue: [$30,843
Washoe County: |2 Room Nights: [102 Delegates: |80 Revenue: [$13,716
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: [0 Revenue: [$0
TOTAL: 4 364 355 $44,559




&a
——
gﬁ‘

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

DATE: June 5, 2013
TEE Joint Committee
FROM: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

SUBJECT:  Monthly Activity Report—May, 2013

A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update
1. North Lake Tahoe Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition

e The monthly meeting of the Resort Triangle Transportation Vision
Coalition (organizations that committed at Summit) met May 2nd and Carl
Hasty, District Manager of Tahoe Transportation District, presented the
on-going Trans Sierra Transportation Planning effort. This included
explaining the benefits in term of identifying more regional and possibly
federal funding opportunities for transportation projects in Nevada, Placer,
El Dorado, and Amador counties.

e The Cost Scenario Committee met on May 13" to discuss a possibly
hybrid transit alternative blending the previous high, medium, and low
scenarios.

e The Coalition Funding and Governance Committee met on May 20th to
further discuss various revenue generating options in regards to costs to
initiate the hybrid scenario.

e The Committees will report back to the full Coalition at its June 6"
meeting.

2. North Lake Tahoe Express
e \With the addition of positive ridership and revenues during the second
quarter, the year-to-date figures show ridership down 9% and revenues up
2% for the same 10 month period in FY 2011/12. (Monthly report attached)
e Necessary operator net subsidy for year-to-date is now $136,258.

3. Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program
e There was a meeting with stakeholders and funding partners on May 29" to
discuss the just concluded Skier Shuttle Program and possible future
continuation.
e The direction provided was to LSC to prepare a scenario describing the
suggested program, methodology and cost for a second pilot year by mid-
June for partners to commit or not to 2013-14 skier shuttle.

ol - |




4. North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle

The TRPA permit extension has been received for signature from TRPA,
which is awaiting receipt of US Coast Guard vessel approval dock usage
permission slip from Captain Jons.

Reservation system is in place

Collateral/ Marketing materials are being distributed

Other recommended changes for improved operation have been
incorporated into this coming summer’s program which will commence on
June 27" and run until September 22™,

5. Summer Night Rider Shuttle Service

Summer Night Rider program will begin June 27" and is providing
extended hours from 11:00 pm until 2:00 am, as was provided during
winter.

A contract extension is being finalized between Airport Mini bus and the
Tahoe Transportation District. The TMA will manage the service.

7. North Lake Tahoe Tourism Development Master Plan Revision

Two resource studies will require review and revisions to provide
necessary data for the process of updating the 1995 and 2004 Master
Pians into a 2013 North Lake Tahoe Tourism Development Master Plan.
With the renewal of the TOT measure, this Master Plan, with updates
through annual work plans, will provide NLTRA direction for the next 10
years

One resource study report to be revised is The Economic Significance
of Travel to the North Lake Tahoe Area 2003-2008p. The approved cost
for consultant preparation is $24,500. The consultant is Dean Runyan
Associates.

The second resource study report will allow updating of the situational
analysis section in the Master Plan. It involves reviewing recent (2008,
2011) visitor tracking and survey results for summary and adequacy,
preparing current other destination competitive analyses, and a
strategic discussion of North Lake Tahoe's destination competitiveness,
including as related to funding. The approved cost for consultant
preparation is up to $5200. The consultant is Strategic Marketing
Group.

Both studies will be completed by September, 2013

NLTRA funding not to exceed $29,700 has been approved by the
Placer County Board of Supervisors. Funding will be appropriately split
between marketing, infrastructure, and research and planning.

8. Truckee-Tahoe Airport District Master Plan

TTDA is kicking-off the update of its Master Plan

Community members to represent and provide input from organizations
have been selected to be on the Master Plan Outreach Committee
Joint Committee member Dave Paulson has volunteered to represent
the NLTRA in this planning effort.

L



The seven community workshops were held from April 13 to April 25, all
in different locations.

9. Regional Transportation Funding Strategy Steering Committee

The Placer County Transportation Planning Agency this County-wide
Committee is tasked to look the world of transportation priorities facing
the County and funding available.

The goal is to advise the Agency on a funding strategy to address the
transportation needs for Placer, now and in the future.

It includes 51 members representing a wide variety of geographically-
balanced business, community, government, environmental, recreational
and other interests.

North Lake Tahoe has 4 members representing the NLTRA, TNTTMA,
North Lake Tahoe Transportation Authority, and a ski area representative.
The PCTPA is also a representative on the Resort Triangle
Transportation Vision Coalition

The Steering Committee last met on April 1%

Beach Commercial Core Improvement Project
Project update was presented February 19™.
Project has been divided into phases to allow improvements to begin
using current available funding which is $24,000,000.
Placer County has used $1.4 million of TOT this year. The 5-year cash
flow indicates another $1M in each 2012/13, 2013/14 and in 2014/15.
“Core of the Core” will be the initial phase with construction to start in late
August.
Improvements will include:

o Streetscape improvements from Secline to Minnow parking lot
Five of seven storm drain systems/crossings
Three satellite parking lots
103 on-street parking spaces
13 traffic calming devices
Class 2 bike 1ane and roadway striping for full length of project

O 0 O OO0

11. Tahoe City Golf Course Community Planning Process

Two public open house sessions were held March 26" and 27" by the
four partner agencies to inform the public of the process and reasons for
each partner's involvement

Comments were solicited and recorded from the attendees

Summary was shared with the public at the Oversight Committee meeting
on April 20",

12. Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting
The next meseting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, June 24, 2013,
starting at 1:30 p.m., at TCPUD.




B. Other Meetings and Activities Attended

NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting

Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

TNT/TMA Board Meeting

Governing and Funding Transportation Sub-Committee Meeting
Transportation Visioning Coalition Commitiee Meeting

Tahoe Transportation District Board Meeting

Placer County Transportation Planning Agency Board Meeting
TCGC Oversight Committee

Lake Tahoe Partnership Meeting

NLTRA Finance Committee

Squaw Valley Olympic Museum Board

NLTRA Executive Committee

Night Rider Contract Meeting

Coordinated Skier Shuttle Funding Partners Meeting

Kings Beach Visioning Workshop

22-4




L6ES ££8 S0Sk 5062 8ve funog Jad
suny [e3eL
0 aunp|
1] Aep
LEE ve L6 €LL (24 ludy
ale( 01 .JB3IA SNOIASId Jaao abueys)| 189 cLL 96 g T yoaep
019'9e9s | 0S QLA _wuw 621 Lok _m_‘v 4 Aenigad
0% ¥16'298  |9r9'ves PSO'BELS  |LEL'SPLS  |SPE'LZLS 12301 2c9 Ll £ZL ZlE 62 Kenuep
0 055 06215 BLL'SS 6LESIS  |cHODIS aunr 819 vl ZEL 108 s Jaquiasag nm& E :
0 B LIr6s TBFSIS | BH6 LS SELEFS e r8e S 851 0Z} 0% 13qUIaAON
062'EPS 0 EJTED 0L5'88 068125 |p96PES  |6Lc'52S iy 8Th £¢ _un...._. Z6L 0% 1340390 .W §\\ ‘K .Wh 3 _\\.NE_ Q*
| [ 0% (3 0% (3 S TS |6295kS = _mvw 5 BT o = o e e
0ZL'E88 0s (3 (3 [3 IPEES 965°L1S qo3 285 Ll il 282 F23 1snbny
0S7'ELS [3 0% (3 SLE'LS ¥ET'LS 662'LES uer] 365 acl 125 It Alnr
0Z9'695 0s 0% [ [3 05428 aws'sLs 2ag sSung|| AUnos was, BOUSEIA FEREE EpEABN TRUoH|
ARUUON
TeioL
0LE'5YS 08 e SLT'ELS 6Lp'2Z$ sle'ols  |osL'ss AoN suopendo £1.0Z/Z10Z suny Ajyjuop
045'05% [] 1S8'ZZ5 SZZ'1TS SSL'vLS 08£'8LS s PO
orF'05% 0% 286'LS 96L'SLS 2L2Z'LES 182'315 0% 1dasg| 1857295 %48 000'6288
SETTESS TO0BES8 xogaled ¥85'222$
000'2$ 000'28 JoydweHepagd Or99css sucneladQ
DLE'6o% 0% SIVSS ZIT0IS  |GZrEls  [o0f Boy| 00525 005'eS podiny 31 85268 Bupase
089'695 0§ Jos’ 002225 £9E'SHS  |Zse 0l 0§ Ainr] 002'8s 00S'0LS nefHuung 281'688 JUCHRASIUIWPY VIALL|
£izLoz]  zibioz]  L1-0L0Z] 01-6002 50-800Z]  80-00Z 20-800z|  Luofy 000'225 000'52$ SAD-80OA 0ors weubold seu/eusaap/LI
529'8vS 000'08% VHLIN £10g aunr-zLoz Ainp 828'8L$ sead yjueg
suonesadQ Jo) sngiuiy Hodany o3 pled |enjay % jeblel buipund Jabpng salnjipuadxg Jeaj Juaung
%6 %Z ajeq O} JEaA SN0lAAld JIAD abUeYD
Zzest 8519 £876 1892 25002 95T'165% 1812028 6L5'6625 156'88% ST 6155 ajeq 0} Jeap,
0 60122 0861 Lrsel £8.81 veLil  [erioL 59C'ES9%5 8611295 LLE'EZSS 651’5158 LPL'LSYS 1128525 [T
0 SsZL £0vL 56 2541 »90L ZLil [ €52 83 759'HvS 951075 FITECS Z12 828 910'625 sunf
0 961 = [ 503 ze9 208 [H 258'528 998'LLS 85155 9108l SLELES 579'915 LS
vil 192 i LLE 9202 LEOL L9gk ore (3 Sv9L Lrt'szs L9z'es OLO'ELS LSHPS SPE'vrS 65P'L2S 0£Z'LES 288'¢Z$ EEE 829'92% ady
98! z£9 95¥H 367 Z54E 1622 6506 €562 (5 61T 0£9°58% S66'LZ5 190°LvS PIS'OLS CLEES 809'985 PISSIS 860'185 118658 SLEPSS =0
8542 v19 2951 185 SEFE 9522 6692 895% 9052 1251 38E B85 e 025 618055 BT L2 0LS F60'THS Iv9ZLs SSE'SLS 85598 6L 07S gad
1952 10 SPZE Sty 1182 B 19vZ SS6L 5892 1591 0r6'5.8 VeLtZs B 1ZETLS £09'818 726045 688'795 506055 004’595 2Z0'LYS Uef]
[ 108 S6HF 57 1861 5652 PE6L 1252 Exd BPLE 789615 EES ¥LELES vPZ'SiS Z58'55% Z8C'LLS 002’15 £21'29% B sez'Evs 33Q
1601 Liy 05 s LEL 28L ELS £29 o S¥Z L1Y°1ES £51'S1S L6Z'ZLS £€0'YS WE'ZzS 561725 90L'51S 9£8°LLS 762025 990°L5 AON
2044 SiS £op &9 0.6 1651 €58 S6LL ¥82 0 £01'985 £9Z'615 SITPLS STYTS £1£628 652155 S15'52S 95LLES £08'9%5 [5 100
6EZL 29 €25 z6 08EL LLEL LELL 80k 600} 0 L8Z'0VS 660'0Z% BLL'LLS 0L0'es 980°0%$ vLL'BES orv'res Z86'6ZS £9£°8Z5 0% S
SEGL i3 ¥06 ¥al 1202 SZSk 05t BESL [ 0 SLE'€9S 0v9'LZS £97'625 €195 Y0079 £h2'EYS 0L8'0vS S LZV'9Ts 0§ Bny|
9002 Sz3 = D 8Y5Z D cLvL BLIL 8L 0 £E6 PIS SSL6HS 1Zv'8e% P98 565088 ¥6L £5S S00°2vs SEVERS 022 268 [5 L
Bol i [ [ejoL 2101 el [Blol B0l [B10.L | emg | =y IEJoL Bl B0l [ej0L Bjol [2101 Yo
0L-600Z | 50-800Z | 80-200Z | L0-800Z £1-ZL0Z Ad TELROZ A LI-0F02 Ad [ OF6002Ad | 608002 A2 | BO2002Ad | LO-G00Z Ad
siabuassed Ajyjuop SanuaAay Jebusssed A[IUO

EJSIA aoye | - Yyoeag sbury - abejpa a
apisAuung - A0 soye ] - fa|lea menbg|

JBISYHON -

aaxoru

£102 |udy - poday AjyuoN 31N




—(ls

16€S £e8 8rE SOET S06T Ayuno) 1ad
suny |e1o]|

%00°0 aunf

%00°0 Aelnl

%00°00T %ESVT %LS0E %067S vz £r L6 £LT Judy

%00°00T %0T 0T %L0'8T %ESTL £IT ir 96 LEY [TENTIT]

%00°00T %97'8 %5661 UBLTL 62T €T TOT St Asenigay|

%00°00T %106 %L 'ET %ST'LI vIT 62 €21 TLE Asenuer]

%00°00T %ELTT %0T°LT %LTT9 (223 LE ZET L0E J3quarag

%00°00T %676 %S8'TY %99°LY 9z 0g 85T 0LT JaquianoN

%00°00T %E6'8 %SETY %IL'BY £€ 0% ELT 76T 139010

%00°00T %698 %LE'SE %¥6°5S 15 9z SHT [543 Jaquiaidas

%00°00T %96'TT %SE'6T %69°8S £IT w wrT 887 1sn3ny/|

%00°00T %S TT %' 9T %079 88 iy 95T 128 Anr,

[BI0L SOp AUNo) epeAsN SOQ AJUNO) S0USEAR, SO0 AJUNO sung Auno) Ads BpEA3N ECEETY 193eld YIUoIN
T ATOW s
TeI0L
suonedg €I0Z/210€ suny Alyauoin
LAuoW fo YIOT papirodd 2q 03 s|enioy ‘|Lidy 40} $33) jueq PalRWIST,

(ELSVT) (€s85%) (z€8s17) {85Z9¢ET] 652165 I15LeL 01999 9T6% 8Z38T TEE 774 [T
0 0 0 [1] 0 sunf
0 0 0 0 0 Aey

(ST6E) (£g28) (€64¥T) (5¥692Z) TP0ST 98EeS 06ZEY LT6E 00ST €€ 9¥9E |udy

(E¥T) (Sgp) (0gLT) {60tZ) 0£958 6E088 09808 LT6E 0vEZ €€ 688 yolel

(£6€) (856) (8vvE) {€08P) 8888 T61E6 0TL€E8 LT6E 2092 €€ 6T6C Aienigay

(zzL) (€06T) (06€5) {s108) Ov6SL S56E8 0SPEL LT6€ 06¥2 €€ S90% Alenuef
16T [224 166 TEST ¥#896L €508 0Tr69 LT6€ 0EPZ €€ ¥SeC Jaquiazag
(TZ07) (sz16) (6¥T0T) {(s6¢12) LLYTE LTS 0LESY LT6€ 790T €€ TEET Jaquianon
(€£02) (6286) (80€TT) {otzeT) €0T9E €165 0£50S LT6€ LLOT €€ STLE 12go10

(zeLT) (e124) (80%TT) {€6€02) L8TOY 08909 0tP0S LT6€ TLPT €€ 6T8Y Jaquaidas

(Sv8T) (8Zst) (5506) (8ZvST) 9LEEY ©088L 01869 L16€ £96T [ LLOE 1snany

(92£T1) (990v) (8¥56) {T6E5T] €E679 vzeos 08969 LT6E 688T €€ Y08t Ang

Apisqns Apisqns Apisgng palinbay Xxoga.ed 1500| suonesadp| juswadeue| ses4dueg 11|  Supeien €T0Z ‘0 aunf - ZTOZ ‘T AN
Auno) epeaspn Auno) soysem Auno) Jase|d Apisqns wesdold wetSoud
Ajyruopy
|elo] |




